## **Garfield County Board of Commissioners Record**

Burwell, Garfield County, Nebraska

The Garfield County Board of Equalization met Tuesday, July 9, 2024, at 1:20 p.m. to hear protest number 7 for parcel ID000307400. Testimony was heard on behalf of the property owner or designee. At 1:30 p.m., Chairman Krause recessed the Board of Equalization and opened the regular board meeting. The Garfield County Board of Commissioners met Tuesday, July 9th, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Room at the Garfield County Courthouse in Burwell, Nebraska pursuant to public notice posted in three public places. Chairman Krause called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. with the following present: Commissioners, Krause, Zulkoski and Hurlburt.

Motion made by Hurlburt to approve the agenda, second by Zulkoski. Roll call vote: Aye, all; Nay, none.

At 1:34 p.m., Chairman Krause recessed the regular meeting and reconvened the Board of Equalization that was previously recessed. Kali Bolli, County Assessor, presented with a report of overvalued, undervalued, clerical error. Motion made by Krause to approve as presented, second by Hurlburt. Roll call vote: Aye, all; Nay, none. Motion made by Zulkoski to make no changes based upon County Assessor's recommendation on protest number 7 for parcel ID 000307400, second by Krause. At 1:37 p.m. Chairman Krause reconvened the regular meeting.

Motion made by Hurlburt to approve & adopt minutes of last County Commissioners meeting held June 25, 2024, second by Krause. Roll call vote: Aye, all; Nay, none.

County Attorney Sikyta presented with a proposed interlocal agreement for law enforcement operations for review.

County Attorney Sikyta will draft a right of first refusal for the planned property acquisition and funds for the purchase to be spent through the Inheritance Fund.

Sally Peters representing GLW Children's Services was present to discuss possible options that the County could utilize Opioid Settlement funds to help support services through their programming.

Gary Kinney, Road Superintendent, presented information on the road department. Motion made by Zulkoski to approve the updated agreement with Roy Kloppenborg, second by Hurlburt. Aye, all; Nay, none.

Motion made by Krause to designate the state print shop for the joint public hearing postcards, second by Zulkoski. Aye, all; Nay, none.

Resolution 2024-12; 1% Budget Increase. Motion made by Zulkoski to approve resolution 2024-12, second by Krause. Aye, all; Nay, none.

The District Court month end report for June was reviewed as presented.

The County Treasurer presented a change in pledged collateral, revenue listing and disbursement report for June. Also presented was the semi-annual statement. All were reviewed, as presented. Also presented with a request to close the VSO CD and move the

funds to NPAIT. Motion made by Hurlburt to approve the closing on the CD and transfer of funds, second by Krause. Aye, all; Nay, none.

The Sheriff quarterly report was reviewed as presented.

Discussion was held about courthouse janitorial and the need to hire a part time employee for the position as there has been a vacancy since February with no interested applicants.

Motion made by Krause to sign the MOU between the AOCP and Garfield County for the transfer of courtroom technology, second by Hurlburt.

With no further business, Chairman Krause adjourned the meeting at 3:09 p.m.

Attest:
Scott L. Krause, Chairman of the Board